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Re: aigencrypt Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: SMT1860T -- Own
Damaged Claim

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Tue 12/1/2021 11:21 AM

To: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; assignments; SUR
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

4 9 9 >

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 11:18 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: SMT1860T -- Own Damaged
Claim

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.
Best Regards,

Lee Ying, Chin
Senior Claims Associate — Auto
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building
78 Shenton Way, Level 10
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